

Western Kentucky University 1 Big Red Way Bowling Green, KY 42101-3576

10

MINUTES

The meeting of the Student Government Association of Western Kentucky University was called to order at 5:08pm on November 6th, 2001 with the Executive Vice President being in the chair and the Vice President of Administration being present.

It was moved and seconded to dispense with the reading of the minutes.

President Leslie Bedo

Student Government Association

270-745-4354

FAX: 270-745-7079

- University Senate Representatives need to turn in their list of potential students to serve on University Committees.
- There will be a Student Government tent with food at this coming Saturday's home football game; students who are able to work at the tent should sign up tonight.
- Will be meeting with Tom Hiles about setting up an endowment scholarship for SGA.
- Will be meeting with Freida Eggleton concerning new procedures with Banner.
- December 4th will be the last SGA Congress meeting of the semester and following the meeting will be our holiday banquet.

Executive Vice President Jamie Sears

- Those students who filled out the Student Leadership questionnaires need to return those following the meeting.
- There will be a Parking and Transportation meeting November 15th.
- An award goes to Jessica Martin for her help calling Congress members about the different location of tonight's meeting.

Vice President of Finance Aaron Spencer

- Beginning Balance: \$81,652.98
- Expenditures: \$1,375.43
- Inter-account transfer from CAB: \$263.90
- Ending Balance: 80,541.45

Vice President of Public Relations Mark Rawlings

- The Seconds are out; please pick up a copy if you have not already done so.
- Sign up for the banquet to be held Tuesday, December 4th
- Still working on the SGA brochure.

Vice President of Administration Jamil Sewell

 Those from the Committee that came in late, please see me following the meeting to ensure that you have been recorded as present.

Coordinator of Committees

The social last week was a success; also, the Committee heads had a quick meeting last week; they will meet next week after Congress.

Committee Reports

Academic Affairs

Discussed the Freshman Seminar courses and will be meeting with Dr. Luther Hughes for further research.





Minutes November 6th, 2001 Page 2

Western Kentucky University 1 Big Red Way Bowling Green, KY 42101-3576

Student Government Association 270-745-4354 FAX: 270-745-7079

Campus Improvements

The committee is currently working on legislation.

Legislative Research Committee

Reviewed and approved three pieces of legislation; are still working on legislation guidelines for the Committees.

Public Relations

The committee is working on the SGA bulletin board in the Chambers room.

Senior Awards Banquet

The committee is still working on preparations for the banquet; an online application for the distinguished Seniors is now available on the SGA webpage.

- #1

Student Affairs

The committee is currently researching various issues, so look for legislation in the near future.

Information Technology Director

NO REPORT.

Unfinished Business

There was a motion to approve the Ad-Hoc Committee that the President had previously appointed-the motion passed.

Res 01-6-F, Telephone, was debated and sent back to the Committee pending further research of the possibility of blocking numbers that charge the University.

Res 01-7-F, SGA Ambassador Program, was debated and passed.

Bill 01-9-F, Color Printer, was debated and passed.

New Business

The following legislation was first read:

Bill 01-10-F, "Buy a Book". Res 01-8-F, Chief Justice Responsibilities.

Special Orders

There was a motion to cancel the Congress meeting of November 20th because of the Thanksgiving holiday that week—the motion passed.

The Ad-Hoc Committee made a report of its progress, which include the discussion of Res 01-8-F and proposed Constitutional amendments.

The meeting adjourned by motion at 5:58pm.

10

Jamil Sewell, Vice President of Administration Student Government Association Western Kentucky University



The Spirit Makes the Master